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Good morning,
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Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6004




Antonia Hover

From: JILLAURIE Crane <JILLAURIE.Crane.82699394@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:01 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven «Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers. :

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar
industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,
JILLAURIE Crane
1447 Strada D Oro
Venice, FL 34292



Antonia Hover .

From: Joyce Leary <Joyce.Leary.74968088@p2a.co>
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved « Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar
~ industry.

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
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less —in order to weather all the
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

Joyce Leary

2283 Lakewood Dr
Nokomis, FL 34275



Antonia Hover

From: George Suca <George.Suca.349284154@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:29 AM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven «“Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved  Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

George Suca

711 Emerald Harbor Dr
Longboat Key, FL 34228



Antonia Hover

From: jeri davidoff <jeri.davidoff.147749288@p2a.co>
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved < Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools —not less — in order to weather all the
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

jeri davidoff

156 Beach Rd

Siesta Key, FL 34242



Antonia Hover

From: Kelley Anderson <Kelley.Anderson.229967438@p2a.co>
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

Kelley Anderson
6903 Superior St Cir
Sarasota, FL 34243



Antonia Hover

From: Barbara Pollick <Barbara.Pollick.135795578@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:28 AM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven « Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers. ‘

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
Barbara Pollick
2506 Trinidad St
Sarasota, FL 34231



Antonia Hover

From: Anita Henry <Anita.Henry.145037172@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
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

Anita Henry

1021 Delk Rd
Longwood, FL 32779



Antonia Hover

#

From: Marian Ryan <Marian.Ryan.41449486@p2a.co>
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

Marian Ryan

2215 Avenue ANW
Winter Haven, FL 33880



Antonia Hover

From: Brenda James <Brenda.James.8340429@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1, which would have prohibited the
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

Brenda James

1915 19th Ave

Vero Beach, FL 32960



Antbnia Hover

From: Linda Yaffe <Linda.Yaffe.96458071@p2a.co>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:27 AM
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

Linda Yaffe

5259 Brighton Shore Dr
Apollo Beach, FL 33572



Antonia Hover

From: Martha Knispel <Martha.Knispel.82044813@p2a.co>
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

Martha Knispel

3665 3rd Pl

Vero Beach, FL 32968



Antonia Hover

From: Michael Quimby <Michael.Quimby.229795736@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:26 AM

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

Michael Quimby

1245 Obispo Ave

Coral Gables, FL 33134



Antonia Hover

From: Kendra Hermans <Kendra.Hermans.45935789@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:25 AM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved  Amendment 4, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less ~ in order to weather all the
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

Kendra Hermans
2045 Timberline Dr
Naples, FL 34109



Antonia Hover
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From: Patricia Jacobs <Patricia.Jacobs.318269650@p2a.co>
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
Patricia Jacobs
2250 E Hwy 318
Citra, FL 32113



Antonia Hover

From: Lyle Fried <Lyle.Fried.359132287@p2a.co>

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

Lyle Fried

5785 NW Wesley Rd
Port St. Lucie, FL 34986



Antonia Hover

From: Alexandra Jelley <Alexandra.Jelley.81859739@p2a.co>
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
customers,

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

Alexandra Jelley

1325 NW 155th Ln
Pembroke Pines, FL 33028
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From: colonel meyer <colonel.meyer.103936035@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:23 AM

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

colonel meyer

3701 Eagle Pass St
North Port, FL 34286



Antonia Hover

From: ' Valerie Howell <Valerie.Howell. 153187177 @p2a.co>
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

Valerie Howell
1150 Madruga Ave
Miami, FL 33146
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From: Joe Snavely <Joe.Snavely.234075577@p2a.co>

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

Joe Snavely

4259 Caskie Pl
Brooksville, FL 34604
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From: Suzanne Conner <Suzanne.Conner.31099927@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:22 AM

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
Suzanne Conner
PO Box 912
Alachua, FL 32616
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From: Mary Reis <Mary.Reis.145012584@p2a.co>
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

Mary Reis

1744 NW 11th Rd
Gainesville, FL 32605
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From: john thomas <john.thomas.233023205@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:22 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

" Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

john thomas

11338 Alligator St
Punta Gorda, FL. 33955
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From: Harriette Weller <Harriette.Weller.16904037@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:21 AM

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
Harriette Weller
13811 Kimberly Dr
Largo, FL 33774
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From: Gwenn schemer <Gwenn.schemer.15031505@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:22 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Géry F. Clark,

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

Gwenn schemer

97 Pacer Cir
Wellington, FL 33414



Antonia Hover

#

From: JUAN HERRERA <JUAN.HERRERA.170786281@p2a.co>
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

JUAN HERRERA

215 46th Ave N

St. Petersburg, FL 33703
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From: Ann Hardy <Ann.Hardy.213623823@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 821 AM

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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less - in order to weather all the
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
Ann Hardy
2009 Lakewood Dr
Sebring, FL 33872
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From: Marsha Schaub <Marsha.Schaub.16313880@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 822 AM

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

Marsha Schaub

141 Big Springs Dr
Naples, FL 34113
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From: Anne Darragh <Anne.Darragh.57233767@p2a.co>
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

Anne Darragh

936 Stone Lake Dr
Ormond Beach, FL 32174
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From: Christina Hewitt <Christina.Hewitt.337630684@p2a.co>
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

Christina Hewitt

1209 Asbury Way
Boynton Beach, FL 33426
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From: Jeannine Auth <Jeannine.Auth.26219677@p2a.co>
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

Jeannine Auth

937 Ridgewood Ln

St. Augustine, FL 32086
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From: Martha Price <Martha.Price.273121365@p2a.co>
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

Martha Price

1224 Buttonwood Ln
Sanibel, FL 33957
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From: jean buchanan <jean.buchanan.8648789@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:19 AM

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

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undérmining the rights of solar customers to

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

jean buchanan

8427 Canterbury Lake Blvd
Tampa, FL 33619
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From: Michelle Butler <Michelle.Butler.31519362@p2a.co>
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

Michelle Butler

333 Aragon Ave

Coral Gables, FL 33134



Antonia Hover
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From: JUDITH HUSHON <JUDITH.HUSHON.171388048@p2a.co>
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
JUDITH HUSHON
81 Seagate Dr
Naples, FL 34103





